

BILLY MONAMODI

SHAREPOINT DEVELOPER

billy@bm2.co.za · www.bm2.co.za

I am an experienced SharePoint developer and consultant. I have extensive experience in planning and deploying SharePoint environments, developing and configuring custom solutions and web parts, and designing SharePoint sites. Also have experience in implementing and providing support for different types of software systems and web applications. These include intranets, extranets, content management, document management, personal cloud, enterprise social networking, enterprise search, business intelligence, workflow management, web content management.

QUALIFICATIONS

AUGUST 2018

MICROSOFT CERTIFICATE, MANAGING OFFICE 365 IDENTITIES AND REQUIREMENTS

MARCH 2010

BSC COMPUTER SCIENCE, UNIVERSITY OF JOHANNESBURG

NOVEMBER 2006

MATRIC CERTIFICATE, SA COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

ABILITIES

- Experience implementing and supporting a mid-tier ERP solution/system
- Experience in project management in a software/IT environment.
- Experience in a business consulting/professional services environment.
- Knowledge of business principles and processes.
- Excellent documentation and communication skills.
- Analyze and understand detailed business requirements.
- Provide mapping requirements and software solutions.
- Provide recommendations for software developments and implementations.
- Document business requirements, gatherings and issues and updated business process flows.
- Document results of software research tools and applications.
- Execute program modifications and changes.
- Interface with clients, software professionals and consultants to develop solutions applications.
- Review and evaluate technical design and technical quality issues and processes.
- Coordinate and collaborate workflow processes and issues in designing, programming and testing.
- Develop highly functional qualitative modifications and system changes.

SKILLS & TECHNOLOGIES

Tools

- Office 365
- SharePoint Server 2007, 2010, 2013, 2016 Online.
- SharePoint Designer 2010, 2013
- PowerShell / CLI
- Visual Studio Code.
- Visual Studio
2005,2008,2010,2013,2015,2017
- Microsoft Office
2003,2007,2010,2013,2016
- Microsoft SQL Server
2005,2008,2012,2014,2016
- Apache
- WordPress / WooCommerce

Front End

- HTML5
- CSS3
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- TypeScript
- Sass
- LESS
- AJAX
- Bootstrap
- Foundation
- AngularJS
- ReactJS
- Ionic Framework

Back End

- C#
- .Net
- ASP.NET
- PHP
- CodeIgniter
- OpenCart
- SQL Server
- MySQL
- MVC
- REST API
- Git
- NodeJS
- Firebase

EXPERIENCE

Company:
Housing Development Agency

Position:
SharePoint Developer & Consultant

Duration:
July 2017 – August 2018

Company:
BM2 Enterprise

Position:
SharePoint Developer & Consultant

Duration:
November 2016 – June 2017

Company:
First Technology

Position:
SharePoint Developer & Consultant

Duration:
July 2014 – October 2016

Company:
Magnisoft

Position:
Junior SharePoint Developer

Duration:
January 2012 – June 2016

Company:
Lefatshe Technologies

Position:
Security Monitoring Agent

Duration:
April 2011 – December 2011